MEMORANDUM
November 20, 1996

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES {C/R’ﬁnﬂ
RE: DOCKET NO. 969666-WS - REQUEST FOR EXEMPTION FROM FLORIDA

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION REGULATION FOR PROVISIUN OF
WASTEWATER SERVICE IN PINELLAS COUNTY BY SPRING LAKE
ASSOCIATES, LTD. (SPRING LAKE VILLAGE APARTMENTS)

Attached is a letter dated November 5, 1996, from Mr.
Raymond Tetzlaff of Spring Lake Associates, Ltd. regarding the
correct name of the apartment complex, the name of the owner,
requesting that the exemption be given to Spring Lake Associates,

Ltd., and authorizing Mr. Warren Schob to act on the owner's
behalf. PLEASE PLACE THE ETTER N THE ABOVE-REFERENCED
FILE. Thanks
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November 5, 1996 "

Ms. Alice Crosby, Paralegal

Public Service Commission Legal Service
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0863

Re: Spring Lake Village Apartments

Dear Ms. Crosby:

In resporise to your correspondence, dated October 18, 1996, and your recent telephone
conversation with Mr. Warren Schob of Property Asset Management, the information you
requested is below:

l. The correct name of the apartment complex is Spring Lake Village Apartments.
The legal entity is Spring Lake Associates, Ltd.

2. Spring Lake Associates, Ltd. is the owner of Spring Lake Village Apartments.
3. The reseller exemption should be issued to Spring Lake Associates, Ltd.

4. Mr. Warren Schob has full authority to act on behalf of the owner in filing the
application.

questions, please do not hesitate to call Mr. Schob at 813-884- 1695.
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